
 
Tim: 
 
I am really very sorry about all this back- 
and-forth with this application - I wasn't 
privy to your discussion with Desmond yesterday. 
I just uploaded a revised letter from the client 
that I hope will meet the requirements.  Please  
advise if it does not. 
 
Thank you very much. 
 
Kathy 
703-689-0368 x106 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Timothy R. Johnson [mailto:TRJ@adelphia.net] 
Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2002 11:57 PM 
To: Kathy Grzovic 
Subject: RE: Review of Teletronics International Inc., FCC ID: 
MFMSAMP24W 
 
 
Kathy, 
 
I am a little confused about the response to the last question in our  
latest correspondence.  Talking with Desmond today, the approval will only  
be valid for the following system:  DC Injector, 1 Watt Amplifier, Access  
Point with integrated PCMCIA Card. 
 
The other models (PCMCIA Card by itself and the bridge models) will not be  
covered by this application.  However, the last Client attestation uploaded  
references the access point, PCMCIA Card, and 2 bridge models.  This  
contradicts my understanding of what we discussed.  Please explain. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Tim 
 
At 05:45 PM 10/10/2002, you wrote: 
>Tim: 
> 
>I just uploaded our response to this correspondence. 
>Please review and advise if any additional information 
>is required. 
> 
>Thank you very much. 
> 
>Kathy 
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> 
>-----Original Message----- 
>From: Timothy R. Johnson [mailto:TRJ@adelphia.net] 
>Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2002 02:13 PM 
>To: Kathy Grzovic 
>Subject: Review of Teletronics International Inc., FCC ID: MFMSAMP24W 
> 
> 
>Kathy, 
> 
>Please see attached....Most of this was discussed this morning. 
> 
>Thanks 
> 
>Tim 
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